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Clarifications to the queries raised by the intending tenderers 

Sl 
No 

Clause No Query Clarification 

1  Is this a Fresh Contract or On-going Contract? If 
On-going, will be retaining same manpower? 

Fresh Contract  

2 6.3(b) Kindly Clarify types of Tools and Tackles required 
for the job. 

Tools and Tackles that are 
normally required for fire-
fighting with Foam Tender.  

3 Appendix 
XII  

Note (b) 

Kindly clarify if Paid Leaves are applicable to the 
candidate and payment of the same will be 
reimbursed to the contractor? 

It is upto the employer to 
decide on the type of leave, etc. 
HDC shall as per Schedule of 
Rates make only the quoted 
consolidated monthly amount . 

4 10.22 Kindly Clarify if Value of Basic Amount Changes 
post 6 months as per Government Law, the cost 
will be borne by the contractor or it will be in 
KOLKATA PORT TRUST Scope? 

 
Not acceded to.  

5 1.17 Self Contained Breathing Apparatus set to be 
shared with each candidate or only with 
firemen? Kindly clarify. 

The amended clause may be 
seen in Addendum at Appendix-
II 

6 1.10 Transportation local and inside the plant will be 
in KOLKATA PORT TRUST Scope? Kindly Clarify 

It has been clearly stated in 
clause no 1.10 of the NIT. 

7  If candidates Working on National Holidays & 
State Holidays, the payment for the same will be 
considered as OT? And the same will be 
reimbursed to the contractor? Kindly clarify. 

It is the responsibility of the 
Contractor for working on 
National Holidays & State 
Holidays, etc . HDC shall as per 
Schedule of Rates make only 
the quoted consolidated 
monthly amount.  

8  Kindly Clarify if Overtime is applicable to the 
candidates and payment of the same will be 
reimbursed to the contractor? 

It is the responsibility of the 
Contractor for payment of 
overtime of his workmen, if 
required. HDC shall as per 
Schedule of Rates make only 
the quoted consolidated 
monthly amount. 



9  Given the Outbreak of COVID-19, the candidates 
will be Quarantined for 14 Days, the cost of the 
same will be borne by KOLKATA PORT TRUST or 
is there any special provision for that? Kindly 
Clarify 

It is the responsibility of the 
Contractor for complying with 
any statutory protocols issued 
from time to time from the 
Government. HDC shall as per 
Schedule of Rates make only 
the quoted consolidated 
monthly amount. 

10 1. 1  & 
5.1(b)  

As we are Manpower Suppliers, would request 
you to Kindly clarify if we could extend our 
participation for the Tender in Consortium with 
our Vendor who is associated in Manufacturing 
& Supplying of Foam Tender, etc. 

Not acceded to 

11 1.9 Kindly specify number of Relievers to be 
considered for the job. 

See clause 1.9 

12 10.12 Kindly Clarify is Labour License is required? See clause 10.12 
13 1.20 Kindly share details of Energy Meter & Water 

Meter Brand which are approved by KPT and 
along with their Technical Specifications. 

The amended clause may be 
seen in Addendum in Appendix 
II 

14 10.25 Annual Medical Check up is to be carried out by 
Contractor, kindly clarify exactly which Medical 
Check ups to be considered. 

The amended clause may be 
seen in Addendum in Appendix 
II 

15 1.17 Kindly Clarify apart from regular PPEs like Khaki 
Uniform, Safety Shoes and Helmet, are there 
any special PPEs to be provided for the job. 

See clause 1.17   

16 1.1 & 
5.1(b) 

In the eligibility criteria of the tender, 
experience for supply of Fire tender has been 
mentioned. Since we have no such experience 
for supply of Fire Tender to any company, we 
would request you to allow us to submit the 
tender with relaxation to this criteria 
considering our experience for commissioning & 
servicing of your Fire Tender at your site. 

Not acceded to 
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ADDENDUM 

 
Sl 

No 
Clause No 

of the 
Tender 

Document 

Existing Clause Amended Clause 

1 Clause 1.17 
of Scope of 

Work & 
other 

obligations 
at 

Annexure-II 

The safety gear shall, inter alia, 
include self-contained breathing 
apparatus set, safety helmet, safety 
shoes, hand gloves, safety goggles, 
nose pad.  
 

 

The safety gear shall, inter alia, include 
self-contained breathing apparatus set, 
safety helmet, safety shoes, hand gloves, 
safety goggles, nose pad. The contractor 
shall have to provide safety helmet, safety 
shoes, hand gloves, safety goggles, nose 
pad to his all workmen individually and at 
least 2(two) nos complete and workable 
SCBA sets should be kept with the foam 
tender all the time. 

2 Clause 1.20 
of Scope of 

Work & 
other 

obligations 
at 

Annexure-II 

The contractor shall be provided with 
rent-free premises near the place of 
deployment for keeping the Foam 
Tender and office space cum rest 
room for the on-duty personnel with 
other associated facilities. The 
Contractor will however, be required 
to pay the electricity and water 
charges on the basis of consumption. 
The contractor will have to install a 
suitable energy and water meter 
approved by HDC for measuring 
electricity and water consumptions. 
The contractor will be responsible for 
the 3maintenance of the premises 
provided to them. The premises will 
be handed over to them in good 
condition. The Contractor will be 
responsible for causing any damage to 
such premises during the tenure of 

The contractor shall be provided with 
rent-free premises near the place of 
deployment for keeping the Foam Tender 
and office space cum rest room for the on-
duty personnel with other associated 
facilities. The Contractor will however, be 
required to pay the electricity and water 
charges on the basis of consumption. The 
contractor will have to install suitable ISI 
marked energy meter and water meter 
with valid calibration certificates for 
measuring electricity and water 
consumptions. The contractor will be 
responsible for the maintenance of the 
premises provided to them. The premises 
will be handed over to them in good 
condition. The Contractor will be 
responsible for causing any damage to 
such premises during the tenure of the 
contract. In case of any damage, the 



the contract. In case of any damage, 
the contractor will be responsible to 
repair such damage at his own cost 
and arrangement failing which the 
same would be done by HDC/SMP, 
Kolkata and the cost shall be realised 
from the contractor’s bill.  

 

contractor will be responsible to repair 
such damage at his own cost and 
arrangement failing which the same 
would be done by HDC/SMP, Kolkata and 
the cost shall be realised from the 
contractor’s bill.  

 

3 Clause 
10.25 under 

Special 
Conditions 
of Contract 

The contractor shall endeavor to 
carry out the   annual medical 
check-up of their deployed workmen 
as per requirements of HDC, SMP, 
Kolkata. 

The contractor shall endeavor to carry 
out the  annual medical check-up of 
their deployed workmen as per provision 
of Dock Workers Regulation 1987. The 
medical check-up shall be as per the 
prescribed list of Port Hospital, HDC, SMP, 
Kolkata and compliance report to be 
submitted to Engineer of Contract. 

 

 


